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Interview tape

December 14, 1982

Dr. Yang did not have time to listen to your tape. He is now in Hong Kong.
He asked me to return it to you and tell you he had no objections to your

using it.
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December 9, 1982

ToroCluN. Yang
From: Alvin F. Oickle

Subject: Accompanying tape recording

Dave Woods provided me

with the full tape of your recent conversation
and told me you had agreed to let me excerpt
some of that for the weekly radio broadcast,
"Here at Stony Brook." I have had copled on
the accompanying cassette the excerpt I thought
interesting for a general audlence. It runs

12 minutes 50 seconds.

I propose to use it on
the program of Jan. 3 over WUSB-FM (6 p.m.).

I'd appreciate your taking
the few minutes needxed to listen to the tape
and to let me know that I may release it, or
that you want to delete some part(s).

Thanks for your prompt
attentlion before departing.




